NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the Virtual Meeting of **Mansfield and District Crematorium Joint Committee** held using Microsoft Teams on Monday, 7 September 2020 at 10.00 am.

PRESENT: Councillor A Burgin (Chairman)

Councillor T Hollis (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor D Martin, Councillor H Smith, Councillor A Abrahams, Councillor Richardson, Councillor Mrs L Hurst and Councillor T Smith

179 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

0

None received.

179 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS AND OFFICERS</u>

1

Councillor A Burgin declared a personal interest as an employee of Ashfield District Council.

179 DECLARATIONS OF INTENT TO RECORD THE MEETING

2

NOTED that no intention to record the meeting was declared apart from through the usual web platforms.

179 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24 FEBRUARY 2020

3

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 24 February 2020 were approved as a correct record.

179 OPERATIONS UPDATE REPORT

1

Councillor Abrahams led those at the meeting in their appreciation of the work carried out by those working at the Crematorium it had been an emotional rollercoaster and gave heartfelt thanks. Councillor Abrahams went on to give the Committee's condolences to family, friends and work colleagues on the sad passing of Sally Curtis who will be remembered for her dedication and hard work over the years. The meeting followed with a minute's silence.

The report provided an update on the staff restructure and current operational issues, referring to Appendices 1 and 2 providing the old and new structure charts.

The Committee were advised that the restructure had progressed well and the recruitment of posts were in place with those either having started or due to start. The Committee were advised that the recruitment for Sally's position is currently being progressed.

Councillor Hurst then enquired as to how many additional funerals had taken place this year with a response to be provided for the next meeting.

AGREED

i) The Members noted the report.

179 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REVIEW 1 APRIL - 31 JULY 2020

5

The report provided a forecasted year end position for the 2020/2021 financial year for the Mansfield Crematorium as at 31 July 2020.

The Committee discussed the report choosing in future to move the crematorium figures from this report to the Operations Update Report.

In the report author's absence the Committee were advised of the financial position to 31 July 2020 and going forward projecting for the remainder of the year. The Committee were advised if they had any queries they could contact the report author on her return, receiving a written response in writing.

AGREED (unanimously):

- i) The financial information provided in appendix 1 and table 4 was noted.
- ii) The revenue budget increases of £5,000 for webcasting expenditure identified in 3.1.3 and (£7,500) for webcasting fee income identified in 3.1.5 was approved.

179 PROVISION OF NEW MERCURY ABATEMENT EQUIPMENT

6

The report provided an update to the Committee on the provision of the new Mercury Abatement Equipment (MAE).

Committee Members raised concerns about the overall costs for the project.

The Committee concluded it was not in a position to approve the additional funding requested until more information was provided.

AGREED (unanimously):

 To defer this report until full costings have been provided for consideration by the Committee.

179 PLANNED PREVENTATIVE WORKS PROGRAMME

7

The report provided an update on the planning Preventative Works Programme to fully review and to carry out an updated asset survey by the end of September with updated estimated costs by the end of October.

The Committee were advised that the budget setting process had been delayed due to Covid-19 and to be taken into consideration when progressing next year's budget.

AGREED (unanimously):

i) That the Planned Preventative Works programme is fully reviewed and a new asset survey is carried out together with estimated costs.

179 URGENCY DECISIONS AND CREMATORIUM UPDATES

8

The report provided the Committee with the urgency decisions that had been taken in light of the Covid-19 Pandemic with respect to the Mansfield Crematorium revised opening hours, Mansfield Crematorium – Appointment of Chairman and Vice Chairman for 2020/21 and Annual Statement of Accounts 2019/20.

Updates were also circulated to Members during May and July.

AGREED:

The Members noted the report.

179 <u>COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME</u>

9

The report considered the Joint Committee's Work Programme populated with standard items as well as including additional reports which would assist the Committee in the management of agendas, scheduling business and forward planning.

The Committee suggested including the Registrar's recruitment to the work programme as well as the Committee being involved with the recruitment process. It was noted that the next Committee meeting was not until early December and recruitment for the position would have been carried out by then.

The Operations Update Report was highlighted to be included as a standard item and other items to be added to the programme as identified.

AGREED (unanimously):

- i) The Work Programme will be included as a standing item in the Joint Committee's meeting agenda going forward, replacing 'Matters Arising' and 'Any Other Business'.
- ii) The Joint Committee considered any amendments required to the Work Programme.
- iii) The Work Programme was approved.

180 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

n

Monday, 7 December 2020

Meeting closed at 11.45 am.